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Andrews Hotel late 19th cent
Shady Side to mid 20th cent.

private

A rambling,frame, three-part,former hotel building, the
Andrews Hotel was opened in the late 1880's as the Rural Home; the
guests, many from Washington and Baltimore, ariived by train or steamer,
The hotel was one of several that operated in Shady Side in the summer.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Andrews Hotel is located on the east side of Snug Harbor R4d.,
less than 1/4 of a mile from the intersection of Rt. 468 (Shady
Side Road) in Shady Side. The building faces west.

The structure is a rambling three part former hotel building

of weatherboard, between two and three stories high. The southeast
section was built in 1886-18888 as a two-story, three-bay dwell-
ing with a center gable roof. Having a céter entrance and 6/6
light sash, it has shed porches on the front (east elevation) and rear.
It grew to include a grocery store and a few boarders.within a few
years was opened as the'Rural Home’ a summer hotel. The three
sections of the building include: the 1886 house (described above)
and the wing abutting it on the north; a nearly square three-story,
three bay center section with a gable front roof; and a three-story,
four-bay wing with a flat roof with which the building terminates
on the north. The latter sections have an enclosed porch with

a balcony across the frork elevation. The hotel was closed in

1968, and presently parts of it are rented.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The building is significant as a material reminder that Shady

Side was for more than half a century a summer resort for Balti-
more and Washington. Lois Andrews remembers the history of the
hotel- the"Rural Retreat®™ as it was known when she was a girl-
because her father, Robert Franklin Nowell, built and ran it (c.
188-1930). She and her husband took it over (C. 1930-1968) and
renamed it the Andrews Hotel., According to Mrs. Andrews, families
from Washington came by train to Bay Ridge where they were met

and taken by sail boat to the hotel. The Baltimoie families arrived
year after year on the steamer "Emma Giles". One family, she
recollects came back 40 years in a row. Amusements such as concerts
and dances were held at the hotel. Since there was no beach or
pier connected with the hotel, the guests were tmken out in boats
to swim and fish and to watch the sunset. The hotel closed in

1968.
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Telephone conversation with Lois Andrews,August 15, 1978
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[E1F ORM PREPARED BY
PR SRR Marion Morton Carroll-Historic Sites Surveyor August, 1978

ORGANIZATION, \ o Apundel Ct. Dept. of Planning and ZonfAg

STREET & NUMBER

TELEPHONE
Arundel Center

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Annapolis

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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